

From: Jason Eyre

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 01, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 1734-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

RESPONSE: Explanation of how you would coordinate any usage with a SAS and Explanation of how you would specifically avoid causing interference to incumbent, commercial operations, and GAA:

We are going to limit the demonstration of the technology to indoors only at the convention center and reduce the EIRP of the gNodeB to a power level below 23dBm/10 Mhz channel we are using EUD class devices only to keep below those power thresholds. The STA is important for us with even with the reduced power to enable us to use band n48.

Our SAS provider at this event will be AMDOCS. They have provided initial data for SAS channel usage in the area to help us avoid interference.